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1. The Applicants representatives have identified that a Geotechnical Report has been prepared 
regarding the stability of the fill on the site.  This office has not received a copy of the Geotech 
Report. 
 

2. The proposed re-grading of the fill which has been placed on the site identifies the removal of 
approximately 425 cubic yards of material previously placed on the site. 

 
3. Total volume of fill after re-grading of the existing fill on the site is 2,050 cubic yards.  The Town of 

Newburgh Clearing and Grading Ordinance Chapter 83 of the Town Code contains a hierarchy of 
requirements based on the amount of fill. A  Public Hearing is optional for filing less than 3000 cubic 
yards and is left to the discretion of the Planning Board.  Fill in excess of 3,000 feet triggers a 
required Public Hearing. 

 
4. The Applicants representatives have redesigned the proposed grey water line between the septic 

tank and the new proposed leech field.  Energy dissipation has been considered in the design with 
the addition of a distribution box with baffle prior to the leeching fields. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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